J2ER -

O&E _Thursday, December 20. 1990

camlnuod from Pa e 1.

-1n the town of Flrmlngion, where he

-bullt barns, houses and. businesses,
.Evidence of his bullding and design
“sxllls can still be seen In the family
mansion of Joshua Stmmons, bullt in
1341 and now referred to as the Hill
House in Livonia’s historical village
at Greenmead.

. A3 an increasing number of sot.
tlers arrived, (hey bullt dwellings
and businesses within the heart of
. the village of Farmington. In winter

. 'I:,SM‘I. the village was incorporat-,

On Oct. 9, 1872, tragedy struck the
: vélrl:cge as flred roared down Maln

“Timber structures lining Grnnd
“River burned with fury, Jeaving
-nothing but charred wood and ashes,
Thc lone building to survive the dis-

- astrous fire in Farmington's business

trict now houses the Korner Bar-

nha;r;io:td Grand River and Farm-

- . “The Korner Barbershep was bullt
'..sométime between 1860 and 1870,”
-sald Lee S, Peel, author of the 1871
book, “Farmlngton' A Pictorial His-
“tory,” out-of-print but being revised.
LIt 13 the oldest kuiown business
agructure In downtown Farmington,”
Peel sald.

The oldest .known lnulness is not

‘Downtown archltecture offers peek 'at past

§.Prall, a

From 1he Observer lies

iac builder, built the combi-

nation Township Hall/Masonic Temple in 1878, He built Farm-~
ington's most notable piece uf architecture for $4,300. The
the

structure i

of French, Victorian and

“standpoint. It Ll a plaln boxy build- .

inz constructed strictly for function.”

“IN 1873, local businessman and
polulclxn P, Dean Warner replaced
the structure that he lost in the lire
of 1872 with a two-story brick bulld-
ing known as the Warner Block, Its
vernacular. architecture style was
‘popular In the late 19th century.

L - “The structure is primarily a com-
hlmunn of turn-of-thecentury ar-
tecture,” sald Carl E. Gulser of

rmlngum, an architect !or 35

? Seven daublehnnlgdwlndowu. wiu:
el

grneed the facade-of the hulldlngs

second floor, Twin rows of ‘dentlls

')‘lu:onud the area below the roof’
ne,

*: Shortly after the turn of the centu-

: )7 the building was revised to glve it

“early art deco look, terra cotta

hﬂckwork and a single row of den-
HB,” Galser sald.

N palladian window was ' added
and a parapet, where the facade con-
_3hiues up beyond the roof structure.”
- The seven windows became five.
From 187376, the second floor of
the building was used as the Farm-

Fl Linda Ann Chomin
spocial writer

- ‘After World War I ended in 1918, 2
building boom ' soon followed in
- downtown Farmington. Two bank

. structures arose within -a year on

Grand River.
~2.0n March 18, 1922, the Farming- -
‘toh State Savings Bank opened at
Grand Rlver and Farmington Road.
A’ massive’ structure, it not only.
housed the new savings bank, but 11
.other businesses as well.

: Bank structures followed the lead
‘Thomas Jefferson’s institutlon de-

Roman design, The Vlctorlan influence was in “all the ginger-

bread and iron work.”

Ington Masonic Hall,

IN 1876, a comblnatlon Town Hall -

and Masonic Temple was built by
Johnson Stout Prall, a- prominent
Pontlac bullder.

. “The structure includes the influ-
ence. of French, Victorlan™ and
Roman architecture,” Galser said.
“The Victorizn Influence can be seen
in all the glngnrbrmd and iron-
work.”

‘The French Inl‘luencc is noted by
the Mansard roof, The roof was
named after the design of the 17th
century architect, Francois Mansart,

The roof was the keystone of the
Second Empire style of architecture,
‘The style originated in France dur-
ing the relgn of the Second Emplre;
that of Napoleon III (1852-57,) under
whose use It was. extensively re-
vived. .
‘The Town Hnll/Mnsonlc,'l‘cmp!e
was built for $4,300. In 1915-16, an
additlon was constructed on the west
slde or the buftding at-the cost of .
$6,2

The nrldlllvn duplicated the origl-

slgns, bullt in the sty]c ofa clnnlcal
Roman temple.

Twin Ionlc columns ‘grace the
front corner facade of the Farming-
ton State Savings Bank, founded in
1898. Six columns line the side of the
buildlng on Grand River, six more

columns adorn the side of the bulld- bie and Kansas walnut.

Ing on Farmington Road.

This is how the Farmington En-
terprise described -the new bank
huildlng In March 1922:

“The bank bullding proper Is con-
structed in a most substantlal man.
ner, the exterlor being of Bedford

In" 1990, all the iron work is gone from ihe
Farminglon Masonic - Temple, "at. downtown
Farmington's historic crosaroads, Grand River
and Farmington Road, An addition was built on
the ‘wes! end of the structure jn 1915-16 at a

> ]
EHAHON LeMIEUX/statt photographer

tax otfice,

cost of 56.200. it dupllcnled the original archi-

‘In any and every case, the site is the
- beginning of the burldmg tha! asp:res

to architecture.’

— Frank Lloyd Wright -
architect '

ate in 1869. His son, Frederick Malt-
by Warner, was governor 1905-11,
P.D. Warner bullt the house.two

“years before he became a Michigan

senator, therefore it became the Sen-
ator's House. When Fred M. Warner
became governor, hls father, P.D.
“Dean”. Warner, built. himself . a
smaller house alongside and let his
son use the senator's house as the
's Mansion.

nal style of the architecture, Includ-

Ing the woodwork on the caves and
dormers. Farmington's first library
was housed in this historic hall.

Today, all the jronwork ls gone
from the 114:ycar-old structure, now
known as the Masonic - Temple.
Alorigside. the Governor's Mansion,
the Town Hall/Masonic Temple,
purchased by Farmington Lodge No,
151 F. & AM. from Farmington
Township In 1963, |s one of Farming-
ton's most nutable pleces n( archl-
tecture.

BUILT IN 1867, the Governor's

»M:msmn ranks among (he most nota-

‘slonc and punl!e‘ base couplcd with

reinforced concrete and tile; making
the same flreprool.”

Bedford limestone is named alter
the town it is quarricd from: Bed-
ford, Ind. The newspaper also noted
that the interlor is of Missourl mar:

PEOPLE'S STATE Bank opencd
to the publlc on Feb. 16, 1923, Paired
Ienle colimns adorn the facade of
the bank. Stahl & Kinsey were (hc
architects and engineers.

The Farminglon Enterprisc de-

ble arcnllecturnl
Farmlngton

“The Governor's Manslon shows a
Victorjan influence,” Galser said, “It
is traditional, colonlal-looking with
round columns, There's eyelld brick-
work around the windows.”

‘There are decorative brackets un-

structures In

der the overhanglng roof of the sec- .«

ond story and lantern. A balustrade
decorated the entlre length of the
first-floor roof linc.

The  Governot's Mansion, when
flrst built, was known as the Sena-
tor's House.. Pascal D¢ Angells
Warner was. clected senator from
the !lflh distrlet In the Michlgan Sen-

scribed the bank in the Feb, 23, 192:!
edition: -

“The exterior of the bullding s
shown of white artificial stone and
especiaily designed with heavy Cor-
inthtan columns flanking the main
entrance and extending the full
height of the building, supporting a’

. a side parch. A

SINCE 1980, the'mansion has been

home to the Farmingten Historlcal -

Museum.

k on the caves

and durmcu. The, "nl fioor of this historic
building, formerly the Township Hall, has
served as a church, Ilbrary. polling place and

muscum budget, plus the donatlon of
services by Galser has made replac-
.ing the balustrade more ‘than jlul a
dream.

-Restoration of the Farmington
Historical Museum's balustrade Is a
signlficant -step toward preserving
history for generations to come,

“The site is-the beginning .of the
building that aspires to architec-
re,” said Frank Lloyd Wright. Ar-
thur Power and ploncers after him
built structures based on the site, us-
ing the only “material avallable,
Farmington’s trees.

The front porch has been jolned by -

rte cochere was
added that allows vehlctes to drlve
under and release passengers with-
out exposing them to the elements.

The balustrade that ran aleng the.
first floor roof line is about to be re-
turned to its rightful placc on the
roof.

A 36 000 grant from the Interna.
tional Organization of Questers, plus
$50 from the local Quakerlown Que-
sters chapter, plus $4,400 from the

snldv "very much like the Parthenon
with the fluted columns.”

WHEN BUILT, People’s State
Bank, except for the positlon of lts
ctock and a baluster along the roof.
ine, was Identical to the Plymouth
United Savings Bank on Main Street

patterned
the structure pmscnls a snbslumlal
and pleasing facade.”

After World War [, banks were de-
signed to relay the Idea, they were
stable and secure.

“There’s a little Roman Influence
in the People’s State Bank,” Gaiser

in Ply , Mich.
The caps on the columns of the

People’s” State Bank building in’

Farmington have since been re-
moved, Galser said.

The ornamental serol)s on the cap-
Itals were dangerous to pedestrians
walking by because they were disin.

Farmingion as a site “has- a fine
rolling surface and a most produc-
tve soil” watered by scveral smalt

. sircams.

‘As buildings constructed on’ this
site aspired to Farmingion's fine his-
toric architecture, it is our responsi-
bllity to preserve thelr integrity and
beauty for future "generatlons, - so
that they will be.able to relate
Farmington's hlstory -to” the. next
- generation of chitdren.

Jefferson influenced Farmmgton bank designs

tegrating. They were removed” nnd
what' remained, smoothed nearly
flush_ with the columns. They now
appear as columns of the Dorle or-
der, Insicad of the Jonic.

Today the engraving [n the stone,
People’s State Bank, no longer re-
malns, 1t has been sandblasted off
the facade.

Bank: shows French influcnce, with
the urns and entablature,” Gaiser
said, "also a little Roman.”

Farmington State Savings Bank is
“now lhc Village Mall.

“creative impressions

- -This column appears reqularly:

Seénd news items to: Cregtive im-
pressions, Creative Livirig, 36251
»Schoolch{l, Livonia, 48150.

® AT GREENMEAD :

For 2 trip into Livonia’s past, visit
the Hill House at Greenmead Histor-
teal Village Lhis month,

‘Tours are 1-4 p.m, every Sunday in
December, The house, bullt in 1341,
sports a patriotic theme. Cost Ls $2

. ;nr adults and $1 for sentors and stu- -

ents. .

'Frec hollday conccru are held at
4 p.m. each Sunday In December at

- Newburg Church in the village, New-
burgh at Eight Mile.

‘The village will be closed Janu-
ary-April.

@® DSO STATUS .

The Detrolt Symphony Orchestra
increased ticket sales by 28 percent
:zm revenue by 45 percent In 1989-

“An excellent artistic product and
improvements In programming and
the appearance of the hatl had a dra-
matic impact on ticket sales,” sald
Robert Mlller Jr., Detroit Symphony
Orchestra Hall botird chalrman.

An audited summary of the year-
end flnancial statement showed. the
DSO met or exceeded 1a of the
five-year business-plan in all flnan-
clal categories, Miller sald. .

- The annual fund ralsed almost ¥5
million, thanks n part to a Skillman
Foundatlon grant, A fund-raising ap-

such groups as the American Red
Cross, the NAACP, Detrolt Aglow
and the Internatlonal Freedom Fest.

The first African-American Com- -

posers Forum was a big success.

“The hall restoration is complete,
one of the finest conductars in the
world today, Neeme Jarvl, Is on
board as music director, and we can
now turn our thoughts towards re-
cordings and a major endowment
campalgn, two of the most import-
ant bullding blocks for today's
orchestras.”

‘® ART AWARDS

The Arls Foundatlon of Mlchlgan
announces that nominations are open
for Its annial 1991 Michigan' Aris
and Patrons Awards. This marks the
16th year the foundatlon will honor
Michigan artlsts by awarding cash
prizes.

The arts awards are given annual-
1y to Michigan arilsts in recognitlon
of outstanding achlevement in vary-
Ing fields, Three arlists will receive
$5,000.

Patron awards are bestowed upon
indlviduals for outstanding service

“in. support of the arts. Patrons
recelve a commemoratlve plagque of
Pewabic Pottery.

Winners arc recognized at the
foundation’s annual Michigan Aris
Award ceremony In May. The dead-
Itne to submit nominations is Jan. 16.
All nominces must live in Michigan,

The foundatlon has honored 80 art-
m.s and 39 patrons since the nwards

ere In1976.

pealto and g

sources raised $9.2 million with §3
milllon from a aupplemental state
allocation. The volunteer council
ralsed $200,000.

+.The educatlonal. concert series -

reached 32,000 young people, The
DSO pcrlormed free concerts for

The foundatlon was ‘eatablshed in

1966 a3 a nonprofit organization that

encourages and supports excellence
in the arts through a" variely of
granting programs.

For nominating forms, wrllc or
call the Arts Foundation of Michi-

gan, 1352 David Whllney Buidiing,
Detrolt, MI 48226 or call 964-2244.

® POETRY CONTEST

"“When we choose the $1,000 grand
prize winner, we always look for a
new, undiscovered poet,” says Rob-
ert Nelson, American Poetry Assocl-
atlon publsiher,

“We're always happlest to recog-
nize ordinary people who write ex-
{raordinary poctry. Anyone can
win”

The grand prize is $1,000 and the
first prize is $500 In the APA con-
test. The 152 prizes total $11,000.
There Is no entry fec.

Poets should send or more original
poems, no mare than 20 lines, along
with their name and address on the
top of the page to American Poctry
Association, Dept, C0-95, 250-A Po-
trero St., P.O. Box 1803, Santa Crz,
CA 95061, The deadline for post-
marks is Bee, 31,

Al submitied poems are ocnslde

meiro Detroit, thanks to Uperation
Good Cheer. .

* The Spirit of Detroit-Sweet Ade-
lines, along with the Ford Motor Co,
Chorus, the Men's Renaissance Cho-

rus SPEPSQSA, the Quartets-Acco-

Iade, the Very Idea, the Sound Am-
bassaders and Michigan Court of
Appeals Judge: Myron Wahls' Jazz
{rio, raised $1,800 in donatlons at a
holiday concert Dee. 1 at the Ford
Motor Co. World Headquarters.
Pledges will be accepled through
Jan. 8. Send them to; Ford Motor
Credit, P.0. Box 1785, Dearborn, M1
48121, Make checks payable to Child
und Family Servlces of Michigan,
The gala -launched this scason’s
Opceration Good Cheer. Since 1984,
the seryvice has provided glfts and (i-
nancial -aid to chlldren referred by
Child and Family Services of Michi-
gan and the courts. Most of these
victimlzed youngsters are living in
foster- homes, Institutions or su-
pervised homes for young adults.

ered for publication In the Amerlcan
Poetry Anthology, a of
curreni verse.

As a bonus, entrants receive the
Poct’s Guide to Getting Published, a
four-page booklet.

The APA has sponsored poetry
contests for nine years. It hag award-
ed $200,000 in-prizes to 3,500 win.

ning pocts,

® CRAFT FAIR

Henry Ruff School PTA In Gurdcn
Clty Is taking appllcatlons for its
spring craft falr on March 16. Table
cost is $15. Call Debra Szypula at
427.909!) or contact the school.

L] GOOD CHEAR .
The holldays will be happier {or
abused and. neglected children in

Spirit of Dclmll Sweet Adelines,
an all 'S chorus,
has provided Christmas gifts, finan-
cial support and entertalnment for
Operation Good Cheer for lm: past
three years.

Spirit of Detroit coordinated this
year's musical evenl, which took
pace under the auspices of Ford Mo-
ter Credit Co, and in ocooperation
with the Ford Communlcation Net-
work and Cablevislon of Dearborn/
Wayne. Admlssion was free,

The nearby Rlz Carleton Hotel
was the scene of an afterglow. Quar-
tets performed as they strolled
through the tables.

® UP WITH SONG

The Plymouth Oraterio Soclety
will begin Its (Ifth scason Sunday,
Aprll 21, performing the Brahma Re-

v

quiem (in English) with the Mlchlgan
Sinfonletta,

The organlmllonnl meeting .'md
first rehearsal will be 7:30-9:30 p.m.
Monday, Jan. 14 in First United
Methodist Church, 45201 N. Territo-
rial, Plymouth,

The

Featuring European design

| Villas.

LIVONIA’S ONLY LUXURY DETACHED -
CONDOMINIUM COMMUNITY.

— NOW SHOWING 3 PROFESSIONALLY DECORATED MODELS

The socicty Is open to all adult
singers (and experienced high school
singers). without audltion. ~ Vocal
scares will be on sale at the first re-
hearsal. The G. Schirmer edition will

Plogso turn lo Pago 8

Der,

with an innovative waterscape!

(M ——
Homcs Bcgmnm

g ut 5199 500

An Adventure in Continential European Living

OPEN DAILY
12:00 - 6:00 p.m.

o by oppontmen
953-0080
Brokers Always Weicome
Derveioped ty Graenmeadon. Devekoment Cor, Inc

Located on Victor Parkway
Botwoon 7 Milo & 8 Milo Just
onst of 1-275

Markered by floo s Desebipmens
t

“The Farmington State Savings *



